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Junus, Ranti

From: Granskog, Kay
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 8:22 AM
To: Junus, Ranti
Cc: Cookingham, Pete
Subject: Using science to create a better place
Attachments: SCHO0107BLWP-E-E[1].pdf

Hi Ranti, 
 
We ordered this title in print but is was no longer available in print.  They sent it free via PDF and we can display it or 
send it via ILL if we like as you can see from the message below.  The po is: o24870080. 
 
Pete, this was your order so this is an FYI for you. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Kay 

From: Drury, Peter [mailto:Peter.Drury@environment-agency.gov.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 5:11 AM 
To: Granskog, Kay 
Subject: RE: Overdue response to your question 
 
Hi Kay, 
  
Not to worry, glad the email finally found you! 
  
The report is attached and you can also access it here for free: 
  
http://publications.environment-agency.gov.uk/PDF/SCHO0107BLWP-E-E.pdf 
  
You are welcome to link to the report from your website and share the content.  
  
Many thanks, 
  
Pete 
  

Pete Drury 
Evidence Directorate 

Evidence Adviser  
Evidence Reporting  

  
Contact me for:  
Evidence reporting, publishing and advice 

 Usual hours worked:  08.00 - 16.00 Mon - Fri  

Environment Agency 
Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH 
(Ext): +44 (0)1179 344296  (Int): 712 4296 
(Mob): +44 (0)7785 388125 

 Do you need some evidence? Contact us: Ask_Evidence@environment-agency.gov.uk 
  
  

From: Granskog, Kay [mailto:granskog@mail.lib.msu.edu]  
Sent: 25 April 2012 14:04 
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To: Drury, Peter 
Subject: Overdue response to your question 
  

Click here to report this email as spam. 

  

Dear Mr. Drury, 
  
The email below where you told us that the print version of Science Report SC040008/SR1 was no longer in print was 
forwarded to me and got buried.  I found it today and am replying with my apologies. 
  
We are interested in receiving this in PDF provided the price is similar to the print price and if we will have the right to 
display a link to it in our Library catalog.  We can limit access to folks with MSU IP access if that is required.  We would 
also want to know if we could share the content via Inter‐library loan if requested. 
  
Again, I apologize for taking so long.  I can be reached at: granskog@msu.edu and that email address can be used for 
delivery if we can indeed display a link for this report in our catalog.   
  
We have changed from building addresses to street addresses since the purchase order would have been sent.  If you 
need to send a print invoice, please note our new address below. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Kay Granskog 
Head, Acquisitions 
Acquisitions 
MSU Libraries 
366 West Circle Drive 
East Lansing, MI  48824‐1048 
517‐884‐0814 phone 
517‐353‐8969 fax 
granskog@msu.edu <mailto:granskog@msu.edu> email 
  
  
  

From: Wilson, Terrie  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Granskog, Kay 
Subject: email reference question regarding purchase order 
  
Kay, 
  
I spoke with Lisa about this question, and she said I should forward it to you.   
  
Thanks, 
Terrie 
  

Patron: 
<peter.drury@environment-
agency.gov.uk> 

Assigned:  Terrie Wilson 

Status:
 

Received: 04:20:04 2011/11/10 (GMT -0500)
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Language:  English 
 

  

Question: 

[7169675] Dear Sir/Madame, I work for the Environment Agency in England and Wales, 
UK, and I have recently received a purchase order (No. 24870080) for a hard copy of a 
research project. The project details are as follows: Science Report SC040008/SR1: 
Assessing optimum irrigation water use: Additional agricultural and non-agricultural 
sectors Unfortunatley we no longer hold printed copies of our reports. However, I have 
PDF versions of the report which I can send via email. Please can you let me know what 
address to send the reports? I look forward to hearing from you. Kind reagrds, Pete Drury 
Evidence Adviser 

Patron Institution:  Michigan State Univ (Mich_A)

Status:  Other 

IP Address:  91.195.83.3 
  
 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message 
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before 
opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, 
Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency 
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
 
If we have sent you information and you wish to use it please read our terms and conditions which you can get by 
calling us on 08708 506 506.  Find out more about the Environment Agency at www.environment-agency.gov.uk 
 


